Jacquez, Dorothy

From: Hlava, Cherry L [HlavaCL@bp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2002 1:30 PM
To: 'Jacquez, Dorothy’

Subject: RE: GCU #79 API 30-045-06729

Hello Dorothy, I'm going to try and get this straight. Please see your note
below.

1/29/01 we received approval to clean out & swab the FC. If the FC was no
longer productive the well would be plugged back & tested in the Fruitland
Sand. This is what they did, plugged back to FS.

Your completion report approved by the BLM 10/10/01 was when the BLM (Jim
Lavato) & our engineer agreed to change the sand from FS to Wildcat
Farmington. This completion plug back was for work we did in April 2001 but
the completion report was very late. At this point the well was only
producing from the Wildcat Farmington (formerly called FS).

The C-104 dated 7/31/01 said FS but should have said Wildcat Farmington
(97143). The C-104 also said NEW WELL but should have said plugback.

On 11/13/01 we received permission to re-enter PC, FC & DHC with existing
Wildcat Farmington. (DHC 554AZ)

Now you have the completion stamp dated 12/27/01 where we drilled out the
CIBPs & tri-mingled PC, FC & Farmington.

- e ———— — e ———— -

Right now I‘m looking at an approved C-104 dated DEC. 7, 2001 for
Farmington and there is no DHC #

Do you need another completion report? Do you need a C-104 with the DHC
S54AZ# 7?7

Cherry

————— Original Message-----

From: Jacquez, Dorothy [mailto:DJACQUEZ@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2002 12:31 PM

To: Cherry Hlava - Amoco (E-mail)

Subject: GCU #79

Will you set me straight on this well. I received 2 completion report, one
has BLM stamp 10-10-01 with pinon frt sand marked out & Farmington written
in there. The other one stamp 12-27-01 has on pool: Farmington, FC &PC.

On #26 formation it has WC farmington. Why is there 2 completion report for
the same zone. (Also reentering PC I need a new completion report for that
zone)

Dorothy
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OPERATAR

{0l )
A 4 ;
Fom 31604 s 7 7 .0 UNITED STATES FORM APPROVED
(August1999) 4 v DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR OMB No. 10040137
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT EXP!Mi November 30, 2000
WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG 5. I&“om 072“‘}\
la. Type of Well O Oil wWell & Gas Well O Dry 0O Other 6. /If Indian, Allottee or Tribe Name
b. Typc of Complction O NewWell [0 WorkOver ([ Deepen [ PlugBack (@ Diff. Reswr.
Other 7/ Unit or CA Agreement Name and No.
2. Namc of tor Contact: CHERRY HLAVA 8. Lease Name and Well No.
AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY E-Mail: hlavad@bp.comgv—.__ GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT 79
3. Address P.O. BOX 3092 3a. Phone icluds afea gode)> 9. API Well No.
HOUSTON, TX 77079 Ph: 281,366 .4 . AN 30-04&06729
4. Location of Well (Report location clearly and in accordance with Federal mquirc/l%n;s’)‘ <P 7"\ | 10. Field and Pool, or Expl tory
lo }  FARMINGTON, FC #PC
Atsurface  NENE Lot A 990FNL 990FEL £ [T 5o, T. K Mo BloaeTarvey
Attop prod interval reported below  NENE Lot A 990FNL 990FEL |-~ %, » .65 " L {i_orArea Sec9T27N R12W Mer NMP
™ PO ‘§ 12. County or Parish 13. State
At total depth SAN JUAN NM
14. Datc Spudded 15. Date T.D. Reached 16; Date Completed =~ 17. Elevations (DF, KB, RT, GL)*
10/31/1954 11/02/1954 (j D&A &3 Ready to Prod. 5794 DF
11/2712001 ,
18. Total Depth: MD 1450 19. Plug Back T.D.: MD ‘.. ‘1450 20. Depth Bridge Plug Set:  MD
LA ™D TVD
21. Type Electric & Other Mechanical Logs Run (Submit copy of each) 22. Was well cored? & No O Yes (Submit analysis)
Was DST run? @ No [ Yes (Submit analysis)
Directional Survey? @ No 3 Yes (Submit analysis)
23. Casing and Liner Record (Report all strings set in well)
. . Top Bottom |Stage Cementer] No. of Sks. & Slurry Vol.
Hole Size Size/Grade Wt. (#/ft.) (MD) (MD) Depth Type of Cement (BBL) Cement Top* Amount Pulled
12.250 9.625 40.0 0 84 100
8.750 7.000 20.0 0 1383 75
24, Tubing Record
Size Depth Set (MD) Packer Depth (MD) Size Depth Set (MD) Packer Depth (MD) Size Depth Set (MD) Packer Depth (MD)
2.375 1397
25. Producing Intervals 26. Perforation Record
Formation Top Bottom Perforated Interval Size No. Holes Perf. Status

AWILDCAT FARMINGTON 1086 1112 1086 TO 1112 :

B) Ft 1352 TO 1368

c P W, LWL 1378 TO 1450[>S OBEN HOLE

C | S — =
D) —~ =
27. Acid, Fracture, T’ Cement Sq , Etc. ' — T
Depth Interval Amount and Type of Material Y R T
ey A 4 Py
‘{,‘

28. Production - Interval A -— - ____"
Daie First Test Hours Test oil Gas Water Oil Gravity Gas Production Method - A T
Produced Date Tested Production | BB MCF BBL Corr, APl Gravity w o

1172772001 | 11727/2001 0 —=| o0 0.0 0.0 ELECTRIC PUMPINGUNIT
Choke Tog Press. | Csg. 24 Hr. oil Gas Water Gas:Oil Well Status
Size Flwg. 0| Prese. Rate BBL MCF BBL Ratio

st o0 |—=> PGW

28a. Production - Interval B
Daie Firn Test Hours Test oit - Gas -~ -~ [Water Oil Gravity *— ~ " Gas - Production Mcthod
Produced Date Tested Production | BBL MCF BBL Corr. APl Gravity . sopac N

— ACCEPILD rur RECORD
Choke Tog. Press. | Csg. 24 Hr. ol Gas Water Ges:0il Well Seatus
Size Flwg. Press. Rate BB MCF BBL Ratio
s —= DEC 2 7 2008
g; Instructions and Jmé {or additional data on reverse side)
ONIC SUB (ON #9805 VERIFTED BY THE BLM WELL INFORMATION SYSTEM
** ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL ** ORIWEW WFHCE




28b. Production - Interval C

Date First Test Hours Test il Gas Water Oil Gravity Gas Production Mcthod
Produced Date Tested Production | BBL MCF BBL Corr. APl Gravity
—=
Choke Tbg. Press. Csg. 24 Hr. Oil Gas Water Gas:0it Well Status
Size Fiwg. Press. Rate BBL MCF BBL Ratio
st —
28¢. Production - Intcrval D
Dete First Test Hours Test Oil Gas Water Oil Gravity Gas Production Mcthod
Produced Date Tested Production | BBL MCF BBL Corr. APl Gravity
Choke Tbg. Press. | Csg. 24 He. oil Gas Water Gas:0il Well Status
Sizc Flwg. Press. Rate BBL MCF BBL Ratio
si —>
29. Disposition of Gas(Sold, used for fuel, vented, etc.)
NO MEASURABLE GAS
30. Summary of Porous Zones (Include Aquifers): 31. Formation (Log) Markers
Show all important zoncs of ity and céntents thereof:, Cored intervals and all drill-stem . . . ... ... AR
tests, including depth interval tested, cushion used, time tool open, flowing and shut-in pressures
and recoveries. .
Formation Top Bottom Descriptions, Coatents, etc. Name Top
Meas. Depth
WILDCAT FARMINGTON 1086 1112 KIRTLAND 1080
BASIN FRUITLAND COAL 1352 1368 FRUITLAND 1250
KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS 1378 1450 OPEN HOLE PICTURED CLIFFS 1378
32. Additional remarks (include plugging procedure):
CIBPs have been drilted out and well is capable of being DHC. No test data is available
at this time.
4 i R A TS et
33. Circle eaclosed attachments: )
1. Electrical/Mechanical Logs (1 full set req'd.) 2. Geologic Report 3. DST Report 4. Directional Survey
5. Sundry Notice for plugging and cemeant verification 6. Core Analysis 7 Other:

34. [ hereby certify that the foregoing and attached information is complete and correct as determined from all available records (sec attached instructions):

Electronic Submission #9805 Verified by the BLM Well Informationr System.
For AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY, sent to the Farmington

Name (please print) CHERRY HLAVA %’uj{ A[/z/v«/

Signature (Electronic Submission)

Title AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Date 12/17/2001

Tide 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C. Section 1212, make it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency
of the United States any false, fictitious or fradulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

** ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL **




Gallegos Canyon Unit 79
RECOMPLETION SUBSEQUENT REPORT
12/17/2001

11/19/01 MIRU SU. NDWH & NUBOP, TOH w/ tbg & TIH w/mill, ccls & tbg. SDFN.
(SITP 1004#; SICP 120# B.Head 0)

11/20/01 TiH w/mill, CCLS & tbg & tag fill @1295". RU pwr swivel. RU air pkg & start circ. w/air
& mist. D/O cmt ret. @1310". TIH w/mill to 1376". Mill CIBP @1376' w/air & mist. Dri'd aprox 1’ of
plg & circ hole clean. TOH witbg to above perfs & SWFN.

11/21/01 Take readings. TIH & tag 1’ of fill. RU/swivel & air, mill CIBP @ 1376'. C/O to 1430'. Cir
Clean. Pull above perfs. SDFN.

11/26/01 _ Take readings. Blow Dn well. Tag Fill. RU/air C/O to TD. Making formation & frac
snd. Pull above csg. TiH & tag fill. C/O to TD. Pull pipe above perfs. Flw back. SWFN.

11/27/01  Take readings, 140 psi. on csg. Blow Dn well. TIH. Tag fill. TOH w/pipe, let well fiw.
TiH. Tag fill. RD/swivel. TOH. LD/Drill collars. TIH w/prod string, tally, drifted pipe. Pressure up
tbg to 500 psi. Held ok. Lnd tbg @ 1397". NDBOP, NUWH. Ru/swab. Made 3 swab runs well
started fiw. Retreive standing valve, RD/swab. RDSU. Rig Rel.

NOTE: No test data available at this time.




District 1
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

Form C-102

Revised August 15, 2000

District 11
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 OIT. CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit to Appropriate District Office
District (11 2040 Sonth Pacheca State Lease - 4 Copies
1000 Rio Brazoe Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 Santa Fe. NM R7505 Fec Lease - 3 Copies
District IV
2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, NM 87505 D AMENDEN REPORT
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
' API Number * Poot Code ? Pool Name
30-045-06729 79680 Kutz Pictured Cliffs, West
* Property Code * Property Name € Well Number
00570 Gallegos Canyon Unit 79
TOGRID No. * Operator Name * Elevation
000778 Amoco Production Company 5794 DF'
' Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section Towaship Range Lot Ida Feet from the North/South line Pect from the East/West line County
Unit A 09 27N | 12w 990’ North 990’ East San Juan
1 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface .
UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot ldo Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
" Dedicated Acres | Jointor Infill | Consolidation Code | Order No.
160

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED OR A NON-

STANDARD UNITHASBECN,

AUPROVED BY THE DIVISION

113

s

&

L

90

' OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

L heriby cortify shat the infarmation eonsained hereln
is true ond complete to the bext of my knvedye wnd
helict

/

G/Auz)a{ /1{'! e
J

Senatier
Cherry Hiava
Frewnt Naoc
RegulatoryAnalyst
Tsk
10/09/2001
1hals

BSURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

Fherely certih iiat tie acll o aatiows sheomm sur this peert wae

ottt Froves Ackd moves of woraad sarvery miske by mc o wsader

wef ey bl

A7 Upervasion, i tar the sumc i e wnd corrn t to ie bes?

Dt of Suney

Sigranare xnd Seal of Professioest Survesoe

Plat un file

Certifiiase Number




District1

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Distriet 11

811 South First, Artesla, NM 88210
District 11

100¢ Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
District IV

2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, NM 87505

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

O CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe. NM R7505

Form C-102
Revised August 15. 2000

Submit to Appropriate District Office

State Lease - 4 Copies
Fee Lease - 3 Cobies

[0 amenpEDREPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
' APl Number ? Poot Code . ? Pool Name
30-045-06729 71629 Basin Fruitland Coal
* Property Code * Property Name ¢ Well Number
00570 Gallegos Canyon Unit 79
TOGRID No. * Operator Name * Efevation
000778 Amoco Production Company 5794 DF’
19 Surface Location
UL or ot no. Section Township Range Lot Ida Feet from the Nortl/South line Feet from the East/West line County
Unit A 09 27N | 12W 990" North 990’ East San Juan
! Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface -
UL or Jot no. Sectioa Township Range Lot [da Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
" Dedicated Acres | P Jalat or Infill " Consolidation Code ** Order No.
320

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED OR A NON-

16

STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

7 OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that the information contained herein

is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

(g nr
o J

Si

Ya
Printed Name
RegulatoryAnalyst
Thoa
10/09/2001

Date

"SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certifs: thar the well locution shovwn on this plat was
plotied from ficld notes of actual surveys mesde by me or under
my supervision. und that the same i< true and correct to the best

of my helief.

Daw of Suney

Swnature and Seal uf Professsonal Surveyor:

Plat on file

Centificate Number




